
Staff Assistant: 

J. Rosario

CITY OF ORLANDO

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION

BID TABULATION

IFB14-0338

Large Scale Computer Replacement Project

Monday, September 8, 2014 at 2:00 pm

Purchasing Agent: 

Angela Thomas

Description Unit Quant. Item Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

Desktop PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 500 1 660.47$         330,235.00$ NO BID NO BID

Notebook PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 500 2 NO BID NO BID 1,417.06$      708,530.00$      

Tablets per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 100 3 NO BID NO BID 903.08$         90,308.00$        

Training and Certification program for City of Orlando PC technicians 

so that they are certified and provide warranty authorized repairs to PCs Ea 10 4 -$              -$              -$              -$                   

GRAND TOTAL 330,235.00$ 798,838.00$      

Docking Stations for Notebooks in Item #2 Ea 500 5 NO BID NO BID 159.99$         79,995.00$        

21.5” flat panel monitors for Desktops in Item #1 Ea 500 6 $107.19 $53,595.00 -$              -$                   

Notebook PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 with 17.3” 

(diagonal) 1920x1080 display Ea 500 7 NO BID NO BID -$              -$                   

Docking Stations for Notebooks in Item #7 Ea 500 8 NO BID NO BID -$              -$                   

Calculated Total:                                 53,595.00$    79,995.00$        
Discount Payment Terms:
Discount if paid within payment terms
Visa ePayable? (Yes/No)  No  Yes
Secondary Supplier? (Yes/No) Yes Yes
Addendum No. One (1) Acknowledged: Yes  Yes
Addendum No. Two (2) Acknowledged: Yes Yes

Yes Yes
References: Yes Yes
Contract & Acceptance for Solicitation: Yes Yes
Bidder's Questionnaire Attached: Yes Yes

Original & Number of Copies:

Tampa, FL Orlando, FL 

1 Original/1 Copy 

Vendor's City & State:

OPTIONAL:     FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL NOT BE 

INCLUDED IN THE EVALUATION.

Bidders Certification Signed & Notarized:

Minority Certification:
       Expiration Date:

American Wordata, Inc. Microsoft, Corp

0%

        -       
1 Original/1 Copy 

N/A

        -       
N/A N/A
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 NOTE:  BID TABULATIONS ARE POSTED AS INFORMATION ONLY.  BID SUBMITTALS ARE CURRENTLY UNDER EVALUATION. A NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION WILL BE ISSUED UPON FINAL 

EVALUATION.



Staff Assistant: 

J. Rosario

CITY OF ORLANDO

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION

BID TABULATION

IFB14-0338

Large Scale Computer Replacement Project

Monday, September 8, 2014 at 2:00 pm

Purchasing Agent: 

Angela Thomas

Description Unit Quant. Item

Desktop PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 500 1

Notebook PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 500 2

Tablets per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 100 3

Training and Certification program for City of Orlando PC technicians 

so that they are certified and provide warranty authorized repairs to PCs Ea 10 4

GRAND TOTAL

Docking Stations for Notebooks in Item #2 Ea 500 5

21.5” flat panel monitors for Desktops in Item #1 Ea 500 6

Notebook PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 with 17.3” 

(diagonal) 1920x1080 display Ea 500 7

Docking Stations for Notebooks in Item #7 Ea 500 8

Calculated Total:                                 
Discount Payment Terms:
Discount if paid within payment terms
Visa ePayable? (Yes/No)
Secondary Supplier? (Yes/No)
Addendum No. One (1) Acknowledged:
Addendum No. Two (2) Acknowledged:

References:
Contract & Acceptance for Solicitation:
Bidder's Questionnaire Attached:

Original & Number of Copies:

Vendor's City & State:

OPTIONAL:     FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL NOT BE 

INCLUDED IN THE EVALUATION.

Bidders Certification Signed & Notarized:

Minority Certification:
       Expiration Date:

Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

777.65$         388,825.00$       789.60$         394,800.00$     653.00$      326,500.00$      

1,320.46$      660,230.00$       1,423.52$      711,760.00$     1,357.00$   678,500.00$      

1,229.82$      122,982.00$       1,702.15$      170,215.00$     1,252.00$   125,200.00$      

-$              -$                    200.00$         2,000.00$         -$            -$                   

1,172,037.00$    1,278,775.00$  1,130,200.00$   

 

141.11$         70,555.00$         127.68$         63,840.00$       140.00$      70,000.00$        

159.00$         79,500.00$         184.80$         92,400.00$       126.40$      63,200.00$        

1,534.00$      767,000.00$       1,567.00$   783,500.00$      

141.11$         70,555.00$         105.00$      52,500.00$        

987,610.00$       156,240.00$     969,200.00$      

1,253,199.50$  
Yes Yes Yes
Yes No Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

Orlando, FL Roswell, GA Vernon Hills, IL

2%, 10 Days

11/30/2014
1 Original/1 Copy 

no bid

no bid

CDW Government, LLCSA IT Services, Inc.United Data Technologies

0%, Net 30 Days

        -       
1 Original/0 copies

N/A

        -       
1 Original/1 Copy 

N/A 2005119322 N/A

PAGE 2 OF 3

 NOTE:  BID TABULATIONS ARE POSTED AS INFORMATION ONLY.  BID SUBMITTALS ARE CURRENTLY UNDER EVALUATION. A NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION WILL BE ISSUED UPON FINAL 

EVALUATION.



Staff Assistant: 

J. Rosario

CITY OF ORLANDO

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION

BID TABULATION

IFB14-0338

Large Scale Computer Replacement Project

Monday, September 8, 2014 at 2:00 pm

Purchasing Agent: 

Angela Thomas

Description Unit Quant. Item

Desktop PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 500 1

Notebook PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 500 2

Tablets per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 Ea 100 3

Training and Certification program for City of Orlando PC technicians 

so that they are certified and provide warranty authorized repairs to PCs Ea 10 4

GRAND TOTAL

Docking Stations for Notebooks in Item #2 Ea 500 5

21.5” flat panel monitors for Desktops in Item #1 Ea 500 6

Notebook PCs per specifications referenced on pages 9-12 with 17.3” 

(diagonal) 1920x1080 display Ea 500 7

Docking Stations for Notebooks in Item #7 Ea 500 8

Calculated Total:                                 
Discount Payment Terms:
Discount if paid within payment terms
Visa ePayable? (Yes/No)
Secondary Supplier? (Yes/No)
Addendum No. One (1) Acknowledged:
Addendum No. Two (2) Acknowledged:

References:
Contract & Acceptance for Solicitation:
Bidder's Questionnaire Attached:

Original & Number of Copies:

Vendor's City & State:

OPTIONAL:     FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL NOT BE 

INCLUDED IN THE EVALUATION.

Bidders Certification Signed & Notarized:

Minority Certification:
       Expiration Date:

Unit Price Total

651.45$      325,725.00$      

896.88$      448,440.00$      

1,079.69$   107,969.00$      

-$            -$                   

882,134.00$      

130.68$      65,340.00$        

177.12$      88,560.00$        

1,335.36$   667,680.00$      

130.00$      65,000.00$        

886,580.00$      

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Quantum Computer 

Solutions, Inc.

Kissimmee, FL

N/A

        -       
1 Original/1 Copy 

N/A
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 NOTE:  BID TABULATIONS ARE POSTED AS INFORMATION ONLY.  BID SUBMITTALS ARE CURRENTLY UNDER EVALUATION. A NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION WILL BE ISSUED UPON FINAL 

EVALUATION.


